
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06165516 Date: 08/29/2018 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

why watch Titanic? 

From: Burns Stride:'--____ ----' 86 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com;Minyon 86 

Subject: why watch Titanic? 

86 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 9:21 PM 
To: 'bstrider! I 86 
Cc: 'abedinh@state,gov' 
Subject: Re: http://www.myfoxdc.com/dpp/news/local/from·foster·care·to·law·school·g raduate,·howard·uni versity·student· 
beats·the·odds·050710 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Bu rns Strider 
To: 'Minyon Moore' 
Cc: H; 'Abedin, Huma' 
Sent: Mon May 10 13:03:29 2010 
Subject: RE: http://www.myfoxdc.com/dpp/news/local/from·foster·care·to·law·school·g raduate,·howard·uni versity·student· 
beats·the·odds·050710 

So cool ... and I agree, Minnie ... while I was watching Titanic last night (you can't hear Celine Dion enough, you know) several 
emailed me to say they were watching the Bosslady on 60 Minutes and how they were so glad and thankful she was one of our 
leaders during this time ... amen to that!! And hello Sister Abedin! 
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Burns Strider 

Founding Partner 

The Eleison Group 

Join Me on Facebook 

Follow Me on Twitter 

Visit The Eleison Group Website 

Visit Pea Ridge Confidential, My Personal Blog 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06165516 Date: 08/29/2018 


